

Mayor's Committee for People with Disabilities' Agenda

July 18th 2018

12:00 pm

Buffalo Wild Wings

Watertown, SD

Call to Order: Interim President, Jamie Folk; 2nd Toby oNiles

2nd by Toby Niles

Members Present: Brenda Palsma-Teske, Toby Niles, Brigett Wookey, Nancy Hoops, Jamie Folk, Brianna Tillman, Lori Enstad, Megan Lynde, Val Nesheim, Jill Gabel, Ryan Remmers, Kayla Goos, Stephanie Schaefer

Excused Absences: Marilyn Byer, Courtney Redmond, Shane Hoffman, Sarah Lesnar

Unexcused/Unknown Absences: Bonnie Boadwine

Approval of minutes: Toby Niles made a motion to approve the minutes from the last meeting. Brenda Palsma-Teske seconded the motion.

Treasurer's Report: Brigett Wookey reported that we have a total of \$1818.83.

Old Business:

Camp Chance; July 12th, 19th and 26th. This will be at Joy Ranch. On July 12th, 19th 26th it will be at the Zoo from 11-noon.

The sub committee meeting was held and minutes were distributed by Jamie Folk.

Colleen Winge and Brigett Wookey offered to help with Camp Chance

The first week at Camp Chance was a success.

National Night is August 7th. Nothing was decided as handout items for this event. A sub committee was set up to discuss what would be done on this night. National Night Out will be located at the Police Station this year. A table has been reserved. Setup is at 5 p.m. and the event runs from 6-9. It was discussed to use the same activities as used at Camp Chance. There is an expected 3-4 thousand persons that attend. Jamie Folk will get lifespan folders for this event. Need to pick up ADA Banner from VR. The sub-committee met on 07/26 to discuss the event. The committee members are Nancy, Stephanie, Jamie and Val.

New Business:

The Mayor's Page on the Chamber of Commerce website needs to be updated. It will be printed out and handed out to all committee members and then when the list has been through will be collected and updated.

There has still been no answer regarding the grant for the swings.

There will be a vote for the committee members at the August meeting.

The voting will be for the following seats: President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer. Voting will also be for perspective members.

It was discussed that the By-Laws need to be read through to see what the committee is actually supposed to do and what options are available for the committee.

Voting needs to be completed for the nominees for NDEAM.

The next meeting will be at HyVee on August 15th.

Adjournment: Brigett approved Brenda 2nd